Integrated Device Technology, Inc.
6024 Silver Creek Valley Road, San Jose, California, United States 95138

Date: 2020-11-23

FCC ID: 2AU6XRZ014A
To the attention of

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date
of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos

Sincerely yours,

Hubol Lloterr

Robert Gubser / Engineer
Integrated Device Technology, Inc.
Tel: 3609820160

FAX: none

E-mail: bob.gubser.jc@renesas.com



